

HARVARD UNIVERSITY
CAMBRIDGE

Prof P.A. Saccardo,

Dear Sir

I am working
on the growth of *Rhizopus nigricans*
and want to get material from as
different places as possible.

Prof. Thaxter has suggested that you
would be willing to send me some from
your locality. The *Rhizopus* dried on its
substratum can be conveniently dried
sent in an envelope. A mention of
how the material was obtained will
be of value.

I shall be greatly indebted to you
if you can help me in this matter

Sincerely yours,

A. F. Blakeslee
Cryptogamic Laboratory
Cambridge Mass
U.S.A.

Jan 8 '04